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From: Kiesling, Russell W [rwkiesling@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 8:27 AM

To: Kallan, Paul

Subject: RE: STP Call in Number

Paul,

To help me prepare for tomorrow’s call regarding Socioeconomics and Environmental Justice, can you tell me which RAI
responses we will be discussing? Or are these basically new, stand-alone questions?

If they are new questions, can you give me any insight into the specific subject area? This will help me ensure the
appropriate consultant is on the line (we hade had Socio/EJ spread out over about 10 different people).

Thanks,

Russell W. Kiesling, PMP
Environmental Lead

Regulatory Affairs

STPNOC - Units 3 & 4

4000 Avenue F, Suite A

Bay City, Texas 77414

(361) 972-4716 (office)
(361) 972-4751 (fax)
(979) 216-6246 (cell)
rwkiesling(@stpegs.com

From: Paul Kallan [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 1:10 PM
To: Kiesling, Russell W

Subject: RE: STP Call in Number

thanks Russ for the information.

Paul :-)

From: Kiesling, Russell W [mailto:rwkiesling@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 1:28 PM

To: Paul Kallan

Subject: STP Call in Number

Paul,

Below is the call-in information for our conference calls this week. Please pass this information to your staff and
contractors. We’ll use this same number for all future ER RAI phone calls.

Call-in: (866) 803-2146

Participant Code: 848-8464

Thanks,

Russell W. Kiesling, PMP

Environmental Lead



Regulatory Affairs
STPNOC - Units 3 & 4
4000 Avenue F, Suite A
Bay City, Texas 77414

(361) 972-4716 (office)
(361) 972-4751 (fax)
(979) 216-6246 (cell)
rwkiesling@stpegs.com
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